th)(E)

From: +: Dederick; Nading
Sent: Hursday, January 24; 2013 11:09 AM,
To  [ENGE]
Co stavens, Raymond; Klasacek, Michael
Subject: RE:Y2Kils

(b)(B)
Hi

I checked into this:

HRAccess will not be assisting as SWF has no needs, a pretty full pipeline and does not
require a JOA at this time. They consider this a Branding event.

sifyonzand a officer(s)iwould like to-abtend;:you are welcomeko.since there is no foe for
registration, HRAccess no longer provides promotional trinkets,

Nadine Dededehi
S18-F52-|(0)6)

me'l ) |

Sent; Monday, January 21, 2013 11:34 AM
To: Dederick, Nadine
Bubjeck: FW: Y2Kids

siEWodld: like to represent TSA forthis job Fair, Do we have anything to hand out to the kids or is there anyone In our
region who does this, | know when we had a lob Fair in Laredo a lady came from Houston and set the table up with all
saris of hand outs and freebies. This was her job, she traveled ail aver for i1,

From: Marchionn, Patricia [ |
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 2:14 PM

T [ik6) ]

Coi Stacie DeMaro; Patricia Trask-Huggins

Subject: Y2Kids

(B)E)

Great meeling you at the Y2Kids meeting
today, 1 am attaching the information for
career specialist if you are interested in
having representation at the event.

Atrached is an evite and form which

needs to be filled oul and either emailed

or faxed o Trish Huggins.

If you bave any questions, please contact us.
Thanks,

Pat
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Wi

Stacie DeMara, Counselor

Patricia Huggins, Work Base Coordinator
Putricie Marchionni, Secy.

Orange-Ulster BOCES

CTEC Gudiance

53 Gibson Road

Goshen, NY 10624
patricia.marchionnigouboces.org
843~291-0300 X10333 phone |
845-2901-0303 - fax
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From: Stevens, Raymond

Sont; Monday March 17, 2014 215 PM
To:
Subject: RESWE Staryline - Y2Kids March 18

I'd agree, but TBA has now allowed even its HR contractors to buy anymore handouts, Lonnic does/did have
basebalf cards that are very popular with kids and the junior badges are always a hit with smaller kids

Fromi|
Sent: Munday, March 17, 2014 2:10 PM

Ten Stevens, Raymond

Subject: RE: SWE Storyline - Y2Kids March 16

If you have anything at all please send down with Lennie. Pens, brochures anything, It's embarrassing not to have
anything to give ount

[

If you get some good snapshols of the event, please forward with any written highliphts, 1'll write a draft story
for your reviews

Have fun tomorrow same a8 last year. This {s a unique community event ard job fair!
Ray

Fram: Stavens, Raymond

Senﬁz Tuesday, Jamiary 28,2014 1115 AM
Togkb)r Nederick, Nadine
Subjech: RE: Job Fale: SWF March 18 Y2Kids

()€

Great, T knew the comments you made about Jast yeac's event and how well it went, Jet’s hope this year is
even hatter,

Lonnte and his leam are supporting the Super Bowl this weekend, but next week we can bepin to nake more
plans,
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Let me know how | can assist, $3% is not available, bul thers are TSA HO) program offices that may be able to
assist, We should have plenty of Junior TS0 Badges, but maybe we should buy some more with 2,000 kids
attending. Basehball Cards may be in Jimited supply, so il sounds like we will want 3 do some printing,

Do you kunow if any of the nearby Cat X alvports are going to participate?
Ray

Raymond Stevens

Adsiinistrative Of‘ﬁc:er

ALB-SWF-§ X J(b)

Office; 518.4

From:[D)E) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:32 AM
To: Dederick, Nadine; Stevens, Raymond
Cer Acosta, Lonnig

Subject: RE: Job Fair: SWF March 18 Y2Kids

We had our meeting last week and so {ar they have gver 2000 kids signed up to attend. Usually they pet s few more
schoals signing up as it gels nearer, so we shouyld have a nice crowd like Jast year,

From: Dedearick, Nadine

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 7:20 AM
Tos Skevens, Raymond

Cci Pasicka, Poreen; Acosta, Lonnie
Subject: RE: Job Fair: SWF March 18 Y2Kids

Ray,
We have the TSA table cover and the pull up poster they can use for this event.

Nadire Rodoxich
51- :i;e oX0)

From; Stevens, Raynwond

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 7014 7:15 AM
To: Dederick, Nadine

Ce: Pasieka, Doreen; Acosta, Lonnie
Subject: Job Falr; SWF March LB Y2Kids

Nadine
I

Lonnie is planning on going with the K9s to this annuval eventaitended: by W said it’s well attended
each year. The K9s will be a big hat; and the Baseball Cards and Junior TSA Ba 76 wo have will surely be a

winner,

- Pkt publiczafiaies inyolved:as we near this exent. Whike [ don’t faresee any HR recruiting for these young
fitture TSOs; we may be able to provide some praps Jike the pull up photo of future TSOs used at recruiting

events; the table top, ete.

TSA 15-00014 - 008852



Mote to come as we approach this special event,
Ray

From: Stevens, Raymand

gent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 2,01 PM

Tat Dederick, Nadine

Ce: D)) |

Subject: lob Fair Fw: Y2Kids Planning Meeting 1/74/14

Nadine &:

See attached Kids JTob Fair that is involved with at $WF, This sounds interesting fo atiend, but trinkels
and bandouts are no longer purcRaEEd 0r promoted by TSA,

()&

If this is kids atlending, we do have the Tunior TSA Officer hadges that kids love at ALB and spokes. [ ofien
see them wearing the badge. Plus, a real popular handout is the K9 Baseball Cards that Lonnie and hls team
hand out and trade,

ML) v you have more ioformation on this eveut-keanaskipiblic attairs inDC for some belp, this may
also be o great conumunily event that public affairs wonld like to promote showing our involverent in the
community, Y2K was 12/31/1999 @ 12:01 AM; does this mean that maybe the Kids ave in the 13 year old age

bracket,

You have iny curiosity on this request, give me some more information and I can review to see if L know of
anyone at TRA that can assist.

Ray

,'(b_)(_bj) |
From: |
Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 14, 2014 1:33 PM

Tos Stevens, Raymaond
Subject: FW: Y2Kids Planning Meeting 1/24/14

Hi Ray, they are sending feelars out for the kids Job: fair coming in March, | know that we don’t have any T5A poodies to
hand out here, Do you have anything. | know | don't want to go to this if we don’t have anything to give out. That's
pretty much the whole concept,

From: Marchionni, Patricla [mailto:patricia.marchionni@ouboces.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 1:30 PM
{Bie)

Subject: Y2Kids Planning Meeting 1/24/14
Happy New Year Everyone:
This ts just a remtinder that the Y2Kidls planning meeting will be held on Friday, JTanvary 24, 2014 al 9:00 am at

the Wings of West Point « 2nd Aviation Detachment hangar conference room. If you have net responded if you
are attending, please do so.
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Hi Everyvone:
Y2Kids 2014 is fast approaching and is scheduled for Tuesday, March 18 with

a snow date of March 19.

Stacie DeMaro and Trish Huggins are the point people at BOCES CTEC bandbing

the event and I am wotking with them,

[ would lke to invite you or a representative to attend the planaing

meefing {or the 15th annual Y2Kids Careers fram A to £ event, As 1 stated,
it is yeheduled for March 18 with a snow date of Match 19 at the 2nd
Aviation Detachment Hangar,

Our planning and logistics meeting will be held on Friday, January 24, 2014
at 9:00 arn at the Wings of West Point - 2Znd Aviation Detachment hangar
conference room.

This will be an opportunity to review our plans with key airport and

security managers and make sure that we are all in agreement as to how to
coordinate hangar access to promote a safe event for oue community. We will
bring copies of last vear's plans for diseussion along with coffee and

brepkfanst ilems, Please let me know if you and your colleagues will be
attending so we can plan accordingly. IF you cannot attend, please send a
representative-if you are aware of another person or agency who should also
be part of (the discussion, please forward this email and let me know,

Thank you for your support of this exciting effort, we look forward to our
meeting.

Best regards,
Stacie DeMaro
Trish Huggins

Patricia Murchionni

Patricia Marchiom, Secy.
Orange-Lilster BOCES

CTEC Gudiance

53 Gibson Road

Goshen, NY 10924
patricianstchionni@gioyboces,or
$45.281.0100 ¥10333 « phone
§45-291-03035 - fax

Reply Forward

Patricia Marchionni, Seey,
Orange-Ulster BOCES
CTEC Gudiance
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From:

Sent: —TUBSTAY, WAL A8, 2014.6:43 AM,
To: [EIE) ] -
Subject: SWE March 18 Y2Kids Job Fair

Good momind®® ]

Mike and | are leaving Albany soon, wondering where we could meet ya at? We have the address to
the US Army 2d Aviation Detachment, and are planning on heading straight there unless you want to
meel at a different location? Could you give me your phone number and | wili call you when we get
there. Thanks

Sernpor Fidalis,
e |

Lead Explosives Detection Canine Handber (EDCH)
L8 Department of Homeland Seourity (HS)
Transportation Security Administeation (TSA)
Office of Seeurity Operations (OBQO)

Albany Enternational Airport (ALY

737 Albany-Shaker Road, Suite 121

Albany, Mew Yok 12244
Dty Phenic: $18-560] 0/
Desk Phope: 3 18-452
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AS

'!Slusécek, Michael

Subjact: FW: Frmailing: Kelly NB PP 4.2ip

Frem: Klusacek, Michael
. Marrh 1%, 2004 10:38 AM

He T sl
Tof M o

Subject: RF; E-mwlling PP 4.7ip

MNone ta me -

and(b]{m
Sant Tussday, March 18, 2014 10:28 AM
To: Kusacek, Michael BT
Gubject: Re Eqmailing:| PE 4.zip

Hisat an Aviation down by ops the 2 canine teams are here. Mike aﬂd Lamnic, L did it last year. There's been many

a2inails.

r‘rum i’tusacek Mrchae1

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 10:02 AM
Y o — |
Subject: RF: E‘maiiing:pp 4.21p

b)(E)

emails from whomeuer approved or antgned ed you.

Thanks

M.ikfi Kiusacek .

Fronu|bl®)
Seant: 1 1 ,

Tou Kiusacelf Michuel - T
Subject; RE; E-malling: || P 4.zip
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{usacek, Michae!

Suliject: W SWF Storyline - Y2Kids Mareh 18

Fram: [[B)5) ]
Sent: Tuasday, March 18, 2014 313 MM

Tor Kiusacek, Michagl

Subject: FW SWF Storyline - Y2Kids March 18

I don't know if | have any email that gives me authorization to go. This s & veacly thing and it’s right har on the a1rpori
BIOUNGA T m”the ematls.

me. 5=teven;, Raymtmd

senti Monday, March 17, 2014 155 FM
To: [0

Co: (ybush, Reborah; Dedenick, Nadine
Subjects SWE Storyline - Y2Kids March 16

(b)i&)
If you get soms good shapshoty of the svent, please forward with any written highlighty. 'l wrlte a dealy story

for your reviews
Have fun tomorrow same as fast year, This is & unigne community event and job faie!

Ray
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